

MEMORANDUM

Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 26-A001

DATE: October 14, 2025

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager

FROM: Scott Moore, Recreation Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item / Resolution Accept Donations from Aden Perry Good Samaritan

Please place the attached resolution on the November 13, 2025, City Commission Agenda. The resolution is for the City to accept the donation of ring buoys from the Aden Perry Good Samaritan and scholarship fund. The ring buoys will be placed in various City parks in case of an emergency as a lifesaving tool.

If you have any questions or need additional information please call me at 954-786-4191.

SM/afh

Attachments

cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager